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Grafton Fout House 1848
Buckeystown
Private

The Grafton Fout House is an ell shaped two story stretcher bond
brick residence five bays wide. The main entrance, a very unusual
six panel hinged twin door with carved symmetrically designed
center panels, is located in the third bay. All remaining bays
are occupied by wood lintels with symmetrical corner blocks.

A two story brick addition, three bays wide with a two story open
porch, is located to the rear of the house.

A brick outbuilding used as a smokehouse is located immediately
behind the main residence. Also lTocated on the premises is a
frame bank barn with very decorative tin roof vents and a frame
wagon shed.

The Grafton Fout House was built as indicated by the cornerstone

on October 8, 1848. The land and "plantation whereon I now reside,'
was willed to Grafton by his father, Baltzer on April 2, 1839. The
land was initially purchased by Baltzer Fout from Jacob Beard in
1811.

The history of the property is closely related to that of the Lewis
Fout Farm located immediately south of the property.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Grafton Fout House is an ell shaped two story stretcher bond brick
residence which faces east from the west side of New Design Road.

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main entrance, a very
unusual six panel hinged twin door is located in the third bay. The
center panels are carved in a symmetrical design. The entrance is
surrounded by recessed paneling with a four Tight transom and wood
Tintel with circular corner blocks.

Occupying the remaining bays are double hung 6/6 windows with wood
lintels with symmetrical corner blocks. The lintel in the first bay
on the first level has been replaced. A one bay wide frame porch with
decorative brackets is located in the third bay on the first level.

A two story brick addition, three bays wide, with a two story open
porch is located to the rear of the house. Six entrances are located
on both levels of the porch.

The entire building is built on a Tow random stone foundation. In the
northeast corner is a cornerstone with the words, "Bu11t October 8,
1848 by Grafton Fout" engraved on it.

The standing seam tin flank gable roof with decorative snow steps is
connected to the building by a stepped brick cornice.

A brick outbuilding used as a smokehouse is located immediately behind
the main residence. Also located on the premises is a frame bank barn
with very decorative tin roof vents and a frame wagon shed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Grafton Fout House, a brick farmhouse of very typical regional
style was built as indicated in the cornerstone on October 8, 1848.
The land and "plantation whereon I now riside," was willed to Grafton
by his father, Baltzer in April 2, 1839. It is not clear what build-
ing he was referring to in this will. However, the_land was initially
purchased by Baltzer Fout from Jacob Beard in 1811.2

Grafton Fout lived in the house which he built until his death on July
1880 at which time he left the property to his wife, Laura C. Fout,
until her death at which_time the land reverted to their daughter,
Isadora Virginia Wright.3 Wright died inteste in 1905 and upon direc-
tion from Equity court the Tand was sold at public sale. Jefferson
Patterson purchased the land in 1935 and has owned it since that time.

The history of the property is closely related to that of the Lewis
Fout Farm located immediately south of the property.

lfpederick County Land Records, Liber WR39; Folio 528,
21bid.

3Will of Grafton Fout, July 20, 1880

AFpederick County Land Records, Liber 399; Folio 205
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/14/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
inchester Hall 663-8300

CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Erederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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